
 

 

 
21st December 2022 
IOLCP/CGC/2022 
 
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. 
Exchange Plaza, 
Plot no. C/1, G Block, 
Bandra-Kurla Complex, 
Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051 
Security Symbol: IOLCP 
 

 
 
BSE Limited, 
Pheroze Jeejeebhoy Tower, 
Dalal Street,  
Mumbai- 400 001  
Security Code : 524164 

Sub.  Intimation of lost share certificates 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Under Regulation 39 (3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is to inform you that we have received letters regarding loss of 
share certificate and requesting the Company for issue of duplicate share certificates, from following 
shareholders:  

 
Sr 
No 

Name of shareholder 
 

Folio 
No. 

No. of 
shares 

Certificate 
No. 

Distinctive No. 

1 Balbir Kaur Sidhu 18590 100 2959 1800801-900 
2 Hemant Dembla 23679 100 15281 3033001-100 
3 Virajkumar Prafulchandra Shah 8597 100 10132 2518101-200 
4 Daxaben Umiyashankarpatel 3442 100 4977 2002601-700 
5 Tejas R. Shah/ Vasumati R. Shah 18993 100 16470 3151901-2000 

 
 
This is for your information please. 
 
Thanking You, 
 
Yours faithfully, 
For IOL Chemicals and Pharmaceuticals Limited 
 
 
 
 
Abhay Raj Singh  
Vice President & Company Secretary 
 



1

Sanjeev Bhardwaj

From: WeTransfer <noreply@wetransfer.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 3:05 PM
To: Sanjeev Bhardwaj
Subject: lalitap@alankit.com sent you 3442.pdf via WeTransfer

lalitap@alankit.com  
sent you 3442.pdf  

2 items, 7.8 MB in total ・ Expires on 28 December, 2022  

3442.pdf Dear Sir  
 
We have received document issue of duplicate share certificate the 
below mention detail  
 
1 folio no 18590 Balbir kaur Sidhu 100 share  
2 folio no. 23679 Hemant Dembla 100 share  
3 folio no. 8597 Varajkumar Prafulchandra shah 100 share  
4 folio no. 3442 DAXABEN UMIYASHANKARPATEL 100 share  
5 Folio no. 18993 Tejas R shah Vasumati R Shah 100 share  

 

 

Download link  
https://wetransfer.com/downloads/0ae4deab59b9d35bfd14b560e88a1
8d120221221093219/671b715df79cc6c1d2c05eb79bbada4620221221
093307/458d3b  
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